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CCA Official Document. .. 11/21/2003 1:49 PM
Kay Flynn bAIoT~ TF
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 1:42 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: new Docket 031067-TP - fyi

Jeff, this is an IURC agreement between Sprint and ACN. The letter and agreement refer to
ACN as "ACN Communications Services, Inc." but actual company name is "ACN Communication
Services, Inc."

We will go ahead and set up the docket with ACN's name as it is shown in the filing, which
does not agree with the company's certificated name.

Kay



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: i

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN “FHE | DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
J. TERRY DEASON ¢ ) ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BRAULIO L. BAEZ BLANCA S. BAYO

« » : DIRECTOR
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

JPasblic Serpice Qommission

November 21, 2003

Nancy Schnitzer, Docket Manager
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated

Box 2214

Tallahassee, Florida 32316

Re: Docket No. 031067-TP
Dear Ms. Schnitzer:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of interconnection,
unbundling, collocation, and resale agreement between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and
ACN Communications Services, Inc., which was filed in this office on November 20, 2003,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.loridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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K
ay Flynn 0 310067-TF
From: Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC] [Nancy.Schnitzer@mail.sprint.com] ——
Sent:  Monday, February 09, 2004 8:28 AM
To: Jeff Bates
Cc: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating; Kay Flynn; Victor McKay

Subject: RE: ACN Correction Letter
Jeff,
We'll deliver an updated version of the agreement today.

thanks

Nancy Schnitzer

Docket Manager
Regulatory-External Affairs
Mail Code FLTLHO0103
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-599-1276 Phone
850-878-0777 FAX

-----Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2004 10:36 AM

To: Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC]

Cc: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating; Kay Flynn; Victor McKay
Subject: FW: ACN Correction Letter

Nancy,

In Docket No. 031067-TP, ACN Communication Services, Inc. is incorrectly identified as ACN
Communications Services, Inc. Communication should not be plural. Since this error is not

confined to the transmittal letter and appears throughout the executed agreement, we will need a
corrected transmittal letter and agreement. Please give me a timeframe for when you can provided

a corrected agreement so | can make changes to the CASR schedule.

Jeff Bates
Research Assistant

From: Whitt, Chrystal [CC] [mailto:Chrystal.Whitt@mail.sprint.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2004 10:24 AM

To: jbates@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: ACN Correction Letter

Hi Jeff, I spoke with Nancy Schnitzer and she has requested you send her something in

writing requesting the change. You can send her an email.

2/9/2004

=
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Thanks

Chrystal Whitt

Legal Secretary
Law/External Affairs
Sprint

1313 Blairstone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
M/S FLTLHOO0103
Voice (850)-599-1563
Fax (850)-878-0777

2/9/2004





